Case 3:12-cv-00280-HTW-LRA Document 7-1 Filed 04/27/12 Page 1 of 62

=B~ < = O O VS

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 16
BY Ms. TAITZ:
0 What —-- s0 your education is in information
technology?
A That's correct.

Q From ITT. Mr. Papa, what kind of software do you
usually use in your work?

;Y With web designing and development, it's a popular
software to use Adoke Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator.

Q Thank yvou. I'm geing to point to this document.
Is that the affidavit that vou provided me?

A That's true, yes.

O Now was that the birth certificate -- or alleged
copy of a birth certificate that Mr. Obama posted online?

A That's correct.

Q Now what -~ okay, let's go to the next page.
Okay, stop.

Now when Mr. Obama criginally posted this birth

certificate, it was in a .pdf file, was it?

A That*s correct, ves.

Q Was the file flattened, were all the lavyers of
preparation ¢of the file flattened together, or not?

A No, it was not flattened, it was open.

Q- So when you opened this document in Adobe
Illustrator, did you see one layer or did you see multiple

layers?
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1 A I saw multiple layers, at least six layers.
2 e Okay. So is this cne of the layers?
3 A It is one of the bottom layer.
4 Q Mr. Papa, I would like to point to the mumber at
3 the top. We're seeing just one digit there, so where are
6 the other digits? Were they added in another layer?
7 A Yes, they were added from other graphics and added
8 to this number.
9 Q So there was one document, and then from another
10 document they added another part of the document?
11 A That's correct.
12 o I would like to point to the signature, Staniey
13 Ann ~- and there is only "D." There is no "unham Obama,”
14 it's missing. Was that brought from another document?
15 A That's correct.
16 0 ‘Now it was on the internet when the original of
17 the document was posted that there were layers and shortly
18 thereafter when people opened in Adobe Illustrator, there
19 were no layers. What happened? Did somebody remove it and
20 flatten the file and put it back, or what happened?
21 A Nobody -- up to now, nobody has flattened the
22 file. Anybody who uses Adobe Illustrator can cpen the file
23 and then they will see multiple léyers.
24 o} Okay. Now I'm going to point to the next
25 document, the next affidavit for Mr. Papa.
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Now did you also study the tax returns that Mr.

Obama posted online in April of -- stop —- in 2010%?

A Yes, I did.

e Was there the same problem of the file, .pdf file,
noct being flattened?

A No, it wasn't. Originally it wasn't flattened and
anybody can open it and they would see at least two lavers.

Q When you looked at the layers, I point to the

number here at the bottom that says 4iliERE That was
in one of the layers, right?

A That's correct.

Q Is it the same number that Ms. Daniels testified
to?

A That's correct, yes.

Q Let's go to the next page. 0Okay. And here we see
it was -- it's another page in tax return, says

the same Social Security Number that Ms. Daniels testified
tc?

A That's correct.

0 After a few days was the file flattened?

A Actually after a day, then it was flattened, so
noboedy could see the Social Security Numbers any more.

M5. TAITZ: Thank you very much, Mr. Papa, that

would be all,

I would like to introduce into evidence affidavits
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from -- submitted by Mr. Papa in regards to the birth
certificate and Social Security Number of Mr. Chama.
{The document referred to was
marked for identification as
Plaintiff's Exhibit Number 3.)
(Witness excused.)
JUDGE MALIHI: Counsel, who is your next witnesé?
M5. TAITZ: Yes, Your Honor, I'm calling Ms. Linda
Jordan.
JUDGE MALIHI: Good morning, Ms. Jordan.
MS. JORDAN: Morning.
Whereupon, |
LINDA JORDAN
appeared as a witness herein and, having been first duly
swoxrn, was examined and testified as follows:
' DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. TAITZ:

4] Ms. Jordan, do you recognize this affidavit? Is
this an affidavit that you provided for me?

A Yes, it is.

Q Let's go further -- you know what, gé to my set,
Oriy's set. If you don't have it here, go to Orly's set
page. Keep going quickly, move, down, down, down, down.
Keep going, keep going, keep going. More, more, more. Yes,

stop.
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1 Okay, is that the document that was attached to
2 your affidavit?
3 A Yes, one of them.
4 0 Is that E-Verify for Mr. Obama?
5 A Yes.
6 0] And is that the Social Security Number +hat was on
7 Mr. Obama's tax return,
8 A Yes.
9 Q Keep going, keep going -- higher -~ no, down, down
10 iittle bit. No, up, up, go up. Stop, down, down -- I
11 apologize. Up -- go down. Just cne second, please. More,
12 more, more, more, more. 5top, stop.
13 Okay, little bit lower, little bit lower, little
14 bit lower. Little bit lower so we can see what's on the
15 bottom tier of this.
16 S50, okay, what does it say here, "SSA record does
17 not verify"? Is that what it says?
18 A "SSA record does not verify. Other reason: SSA
19 found a discrepancy in the record.”
20 0 Sc the Social Security Number that Mr. Obama is
21 using from early years, according to Ms. Daniels, and that's
22 listed on his tax return, does not verify under E-Verify?
23 A When I ran it on August 17th, 2011, it did not
24 verify, it came back with this mark.
25 MS. TAITZ: Thank you very much, Ms. Jordan.
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1 At this point, I would like to introduce into
2 evidence the affidavit of Ms. Jordan and the E-Verify

3 statement showing that the Social Secﬁrity Number that Mr.

4 Obama is using does not verify under E-Verify.

5 (The document referred to was

6 marked for identification as

7 Plaintiff's Exhibit Number 4.)

8 (Witness excused.)
9 JUDGE MALIHT: Who is your next witness?

10 MS. TAITZ: DNext witness is going to be Mr.

i1 Douglas Vogt.

12 JUDGE MALIHI: Good morning, sir.
13 MR. VOGT: Good morning.
14 MS. TAITZ: One second, Your Honor, I'm missing my

15 page. I apologize.

16 {(Brief pause.)

17 Whereupon,

18 DOUGLAS VOGT

19 appeared as a witness herein and, having been first duly

20 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

21 THE REPORTER: Tell me your name, please.
22 TEE WITNESS: Douglas Vogt.

23 THE REPORTER: Last named spelled?

24 THE WITNESS: V-o-g-t.

25 DIRECT EXAMINATION
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1 BY MS. TAITZ:

2 Q Mr. Vogt, would you like to state for the Court,
3 please, your occupation?

4 A I owna company called Archive Index Systems,

5 where we sell document imaging scanners as well as document
6 imaging systems. I also owned a typesetting company for 13
7 vears too.

8 Q 50, for 13 years you dealt with typesetting and
9 scanners.

10 " A Yeah,

11 MS. TAITZ: Testimony from Mr. Vogt.

12 VOICE: T don't have it.

13 THE WITNESS: 1I've been in the current business

14 for 18 years now selling scanners and maintaining them.

15 M5, TAITZ: Go to‘the Orly documents and just show
16 the birth certificate. Just go to my documents.

17 BY MS. TAITZ: \

18 0 Did you examine the alleged copy of a birth

19 certificate which was -- go down —- which was posted online

20 | by Mr. Obama?

21 A Yes, I did.
22 MS. TAITZ: One second. T would like to know if
23 there was -- keep going, lower —— here it is. Stop.

24 BY MS. TAITZ:

25 Q —-- that you found to be suspiciocus -- was there
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1 anything that you found to be suspicious. 2nd I would like
2 first to ask you whether there was haloing on this document.
3 A Yes, the halcing we're referring to is around all
4 the type and lines, there's a white line. At first, we

5 didn't quite know what it was until we finally actually

6 replicated the form and actually redid the thing and figured
7 out how the forger did it.

8 The halcing is caused by what -- it's a subroutine
9 in Photoshop calied unsharp mask. Now you have to

10 understand, if a document like this has any evidence of

11 computer manipulation, it's a fraud. Since my experience is
12 selling document imaging and actﬁally writing that kind of -
13 — those kind of programs, this is what the Department of

14 Health should have done or what they supposedly have done.
15 They had these original forms. There was a

16 federal law that was passed in 2005 that required them to

17 scan all the documents --

18 JUDGE MALIHI: Counsel, what was your question --
19 hold on a second. What was vour question?
20 BY M5. TAITZ:

21 0 Mr. Vogt, so -- because we have very limited time
22 —— Judge already stated we have limited time -- so was there
23 haloing?
24 .y Yes.

25 Q Now normally, if you just take a document, put it
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in a scanner, would you see halocing?
A No, none whatsoever.
Q If you use multiple documents and multiple layers

and masking, will you see haloing then?

A Yeah, if they used unsharp masks, you did.

Q Okay, next point. When we're looking on the left
side of the document, we see sloping. Now if the document—-

A Curve of the page.

Q -— if their document was just scanned, was put in
the scanner, would you see all of the lines sloping or would
you see some of the lines going straight?

A I'll explain. They said in their own testimony
that these documents were in books, the originals. So this
was actually scanned on a flatbed scanner, 11 by 17. We've
actually replicated the same thing. And so the parallax or
that curvature would appear. You'll notice that the lines
on the bottom are not bent, but the ones on top are.

0 That's not what I'm asking.

A That's why. But it would be normal if it was
scanned from a hook.

Q No, Mr. Vogt, I'm asking, when there is sloping —-
we understand that you take a book, you take a picture, you
see sloping. But when you have sloping of the line, would
you also see each typed line to be sloping similarly --

would you see that?
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A From the scanner? Yes, we replicated it, we know
that.
Q Was that somethihg that you saw on Mr. Obama's

birth certificate, or not?

A Yes, on how they --

Q Wait —-

A -~ copied it, yes.

Q But were there lines that went straight?

A Because —- I have to explain how a scanner works.
Q- No, nc, we don't have time for that.

A But basically that's normal, we replicated the

same thing that --

0 Mr. Vogt, you're not listening. I'm asking you if
you have sloping, if you just go in the scanner and the
lines are sloping, would you see all the lines sloping
similarly?

A No, if it was on a flatbed and it was just a pilecse
of paper by itself, no.

Q Ckay. Let's look at the next point. Go a little
bit higher --~ no, down. Okay. No, no, down, down, down.
No. Step, stop, stop.

We're looking at the stamp that's on the document,
the date stamp. If somebody -- if it is something that was
just scanned -- Mr. Vogl, something that was scanned and

wants to put a stamp here like this -- stamp, stamp, stamp -~
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- would it be in the same spot in all three copies or it
would be different at different points?

A They would be different, to the extent that the
other ones are separate. And they're actually embossed
stamps actually.

Q Okay, now another question. If —- and in Mr.
Obama's records, all three of them, it was exactly in the
same spot —-

A Yes.

0 Another question. When a person is stamping the
date, he goes stamp, stamp, stamp, would it be a line, pixel
by pixel, in straight line, or would you expect it to be a
little bit sideways, a little bit crooked?

A No, they are too independent, they're done by hand
even though it's dore by an embossing machine for both. We
learned that.

Q Mr. Vogt, you're not listening.

A I am.

Q My questicn is, if a person is doing it by hand -—-

A There won't be in exactly the same place.

Q Okay. Would it be on the line, would it be just
on line, pixel by pixel, or would it be slanted a little
bit?

A It would be slanted.

Q Was it slanted here?
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A No, they're perfectly straight.

0  So it looks different from what yvou would expect
with scmething coming from the machine, right?

Fiy Right.

o} Next, in regards to that stamp, would you expect -

- = is it something -- Mr. Obama stated it was just prepared

and sent to him, his attorney brought it right away —— so if

it's something that came straight from the machine and they
put embossed seal, would you expect tc see a very clear

embossed seal on that document?

A Yes, you would.

Q Do you see it here?

A No, it's a latent latent image, if you highlight
over by -— I c¢an show you on here.

0 Okay.

A Right abcut here {(indicating).

0 But it's hard to see.

A Ch, wveah.
Q Next, would you -- now, this is supposed to be a
copy of a document created in 1961, which was created on a
typewriter. On a typewriter, when you type letter by letter
by letter, you don't see letters encroaching on the space --
JUDGE MALTHI: Counsel, is that a question or —--
M5. TAITZ: A question, which ig -- I'm just

explaining --
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THE WITNESS: What's the aberraticns of the
typewriter —-—
BY MS. TAITZ:

Q The question is would you expect kerning or
encroachment of one letter gcing into space of the other
letter on z typewritten document?

2 No. Typewriters basically are either 12
characters to an inch and they all fit in a specific box six
points wide.

0 Ckay. What about this document, did you zee
kerning here?

A Yes, we did. I have examples of it here, but we
can't show it.

Q Okay, okay. Yeah. So you would not expect
kerning.

A Yes, There was a "t" and a "y" that were kerned
and a couple of other letters also.

0 Okay, doesn't matter which letters. So you saw
kerning here. |

A Yes.

O Next --

A The letter spacing was off too and the line
spacing too.

9} What about, did you check -- can we go a little

bit higher -- in terms of their number. The number ends with
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i €41. Did you check the numbers, was that sequential?

2 A No, it was hard finding the law, but both the --
3 there was a Model States Vital Statistics Act and in the

4 U.S. Department of Health and Education as well as the

5 Scocial Security system that both say in the federal regs

6 that all birth certificate numbers have to be seguential and
7 they start from zero or one, January 1 at 12:01 a.m.

8 Okay.

) A And they have to be seguential.

10 0 Okay, Mr. Vogt --

11 A Hang on. 1In fact, in the Sccial Security system—-
12 JUDGE MALIHI: Sir. Just wait for the naxt

13 question.

14 BY MS5. TAITZ:

15 Q Okay, so I just asked if it was sequential.

16 A Yes.

17 MS. TAITZ: That would be it. Thank you very

18 much, Mr. Vogt. And at this point --—

19 (A document was marked for
20 identification as Plaintiff's

21 Exhibit Number 5.)

22 {(Witness excused.)
23 JUDGE MALIHI: Your last witness.

24 MS. TAITZ: 1Is Mr. Sampson.

25 JUDGE MALTHI: Good morning, sir,
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MR. SAMPSCON: Good morning, Your Honor. How are
you, sir?

JUDGE MALIHI: Very good, thank you for coming.
Whereupoh,

JOEN SAMPSON
appeared &s a witness herein and, having been first duly
sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. TAITZ:

0 Okay, Mr. Sampson, can you please state to the
Court, what is your education -- what is your professionzl
experience?

A Okay. First, my full name is Jchn, middle initial

N., last name is Sampson, S-a-m-p as in Paul-s-o-n.
Educaticnally, I received a Bachelor of Arts cum
laude from Long Island University with a major in criminal
justice and minor in psychology. 1 attended Thomas M.
Cooley Law School in Lansing, Michigan for a period of two
years, I did not graduate.
Q And where did you work?
A Subsequent to that, I was a police officer in the
State of New York for 18 months.
Subsequent to that, I was hired by the U.S.
Immigration and Naturalization Service. BRegan my career at

John F. Kennedy Airport in 1981 in June as an immigration
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inspector. I received on-the-job training and classrocom
instruction at Kennedy Airport. My instructor was the
intelligence officer for the airport, who specialized in
fraudulent documents and immigration fraud.

I subsequently went into the enforcement branch
with Immigration two and a half years later and ultimately
became a senior depertation cfficer where I remajined in New
York, then to New Jersey, back to New York and in 1985 —-

Q So you have many -—-—

y:\ -~ I moved to Colorado and I retired from U.S.
Immigrations and Customs Enforcement, Departiment of Homeland
Security, which was the successor agency to INS, in August
of 2008.

0 Mr. Sampson, did you testify in court as an expert
on immigraztion and deportation?

A I testified before federal grand juries and
administrative law judges --

Q Thank you.

A —— in deportation.

0 Thank you, Your Honor -- oh, I'm sorry. Thank
you, Mr. Sampscn.

Because we have so little time, I just want to
move on.

3¢ you have extensive experience as a senior

deportation officer.
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When is the first time we discussed Mr. Cbama's
records?

A November of 2009, after I retired, I formed my own
consulting firm, and have been employed -- self-employed
since January of 2009 to this date.

Q Is that the affidavit thal vou provided me?

A Yes, it is.

0 And is that an affidavit in regards to the Social
Security Number of Mr. Obama?

A It's an affidavit of the number that he is using.

0 What did you find -- in your professional
experience and knowledge, what did you find in regards %o
his Social Security Number?

a When I ran the Social Security Number through
Locate Plus, which is a commercial database that's used by
private investigators and law enforcement personnel and
attorneys, the conly person who was associated and affiliated
with 042-68-4425 was Mr. Barack Hussein Obama. Tt gave me a
list of his addresses, driver's license information, other
background information, possible reiatives, et cetera. It
also indicated that the Social Security Number was issued in
1977 to a person residing in the state of Connecticut at the
time that that number was assigned.

Q Was Mr. Obama —-—- did Mr. Obama ever reside in the

state of Connecticut?
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A Not to my knowledge, nc. All the information and
data that I have is, specifically in that periocd of time, he
was residing with his maternal grandparents Stanley Armour
Dunham and Madelyn Payne Dunham in Hawaii.

0 Did you also review the birth certificate =- the
alleged copy of a birth certificate that Mr. Obama pested
online?

A I've seen it and I have a copy of 1it, ves.

Q Was there anything suspicious about this birth
certificate?

A There are three issues of concern as far as I can
tell.r

Number one, the serial number that's in the upper
right hand corner is out of sequence and -~ when compared to
two other birth certificates issued to two twins that were
born the day after Mr. Cbama was born and whose certificates
were issued three days after his was supposedly issued,
their serial numbers are lower, although you weuld expect
them to be higher, given the faét that they were subsequent
to his.

The second thing is that the certification
paragraph that's contained in their birth certificates is
somewhat different than the certification paragraph that is
contained in t{he Obama birth certificate.

And last, but not least, the name of the local
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registrar for the Obama birth certificate is different than
the one on the Nordyke twins, and you would think that given
the fact that they were born within 24 hours of each other,
the local registrar would have been the same given the fact
that they were born in the same medical facility at the same
location.

Q Mr. Sampson, so what was your suspicion when you
studied the Socizl Security Number and the birth certificate
of Mr. Obama, in your precfessional opinion?

A In my opinion, I bkelieve that there's credible
evidence to warrant further investigation and the issuance
of court orders requesting the unsealing of records in

Hawaii as well as the release of records from the Saocial

| Security Administration as to who the owner of it

is.

Q Mr. Sampson, Mr. Ken Allen testified to the fact
that he received immigration records of Mr. Lolo Soetoro,
Mr. Obama's stepfather. Those were made public. Did vou
study these immigration records?

A I have a copy of them and T have looked\at them,
yes.

Q Was there any redacting in those recordé?

A My understanding, reading the le£ter, the
transmittal letter, that was accompanying the documents, the

A file, what's called the alien file or the A file, that was
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sent to Mr. Allen, was that they redacted a portion of some
of the documents. I believe six of them were redacted, and
then there were seven pages that were withheld in their
entirety due to Privacy Act concerns.

Q Mr. Sampson, are there usually redactions in the
records of deceased individuals?

A No.

Q 50 let's see, who could have been on the
jmmigration records of TLolo Soetoro, who is not deceased
today? Is Mr. Soetoro decreased?

A Mr. Soetorc is deceased, Ms. Dunham is deceased,
the grandparents are deceased, Mr. Barack Obama, Sr. is
deceased. Maya Scetoro-~Ng was not born at the time, and
therefore was not part of this at the time that Stanley Ann
Dunham petitioned to have her spouse, Mr. Scetoro,
classified as an immediate relative so he could receive an
immigrant visa,

Q So what would be your conclusion, who could have
been listed on Mr. Soetoro's immigration records which was
the reason for redaction?

A The only person that can come to mind would be
Barack Hussein Obama, II, alsc known as Barry Soetoro.

Q Next questien, Mr. Sampson. In your opinion as a
deportation officer, if Mr. Barack Obama was a natural-born

U.S. citizen, he had a valid 17.8. citizenship, and he never

-
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1 lost the citizenship while living in Indonesia, would he

2 need immigration records, would he need to immigrate?

3 A No, there would be no need for him to be issued an
4 immigrant visa, he'd be considered a U.3. citizen, be able

5 to travel to the United States as a citizen.

6 Q Enowing all the infeormation that you have in

7 regards to Mr. Obama, what would be your cconclusion and what
8 do you believe that needs to be done -- or what would you do
9 in cases similar to this with these kind of records?

10 A It would warrant further investigation. What I

11 would do if I was still working with Immigration, is I would
12 be getting the originals of the documents I just mentioned.
13 I would go to the Social Security Administration and request
14 a copy of the 55-5 which is the actual handwritten

15 application for a Social Security Number. I would also

16 request the State of Hawaii submit a certified copy of any
17 birth records, so this way we could rule in or rule ocut

18 whether or not he was born in Hawaii.

19 Q How about immigration and passport records?
20 A I would be going to the State Department Office of
21 Passport Services to see 1f there are any U.S. passports
22 issued.
23 0 And if those are not provided or the U.S. Attorney
24 is not willing to proceed with those steps, what would you
25 do?
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A Well {first, let me clarify —-- in the event we
would be conducting an investigation, it would primarily be
a criminal investigation to determine whether any charges
should be filed. And the way.the procedure works in federal
system is that you would do a report, submit it to the
United States Attorney's Criminal Division, so that they
could review it and determine whether or not they would
accept it for prosecution.

Assuming that they declined it, the alternative
would be, if there was evidence to suggest that the
individual in question was not a citizen of the United
States and in fact had falsely claimed to be a U.S. citizen,
that person could be placed in deportation proceedings
because falsely claiming to be a U.S8. citizen is a separate
and entirely standalone charge for deportatlon purposes.

] Would it be sufficient for warrant for this
person's arrest?

A Well, that would be how you would commence z
removal proceeding. You would regquest an administrative
arrest warrant signed by the field coffice director, notice
to appear irn removal preceedings and a custody determination
to determine whether or not the individual would be held in
custeody, released on their recognizance or some other
alternative to detention such as electronic ankle monitoring

or scmething like that.
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1 o] I understand. So just to clarify for the Court,
2 if thelU.S. Attorney refuses to proceed -- to act ~— as a
3 deportation officer, you would have been seeking a warrant
4 for arrest of this individual and deportation?
5 )Y I would be seeking a warrant of arrest and then
6 issuance of a notice to appear on any individual who made a
7 false claim to United States citizenship, and who was not
8 ciearly a citizen or was clearly admitted for permanent
9 | residence.
10 MS. TAITZ: Thank you, thank you, Mr. Sampson.
11 At this point, I would like to admit into evidence
12 the affidavit of Mr. Sampson and the attached documents.
13 JUDGE MALIHI: Thank you, sir, you may step down.
14 TEE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor.
15 (Witness excused.)
16 JUDGE MALIHI: Counsel, I'm ready to hear your
17 closing argument. |
18 MS. TAITZ: Yes, Your Honor. I'm just going to
19 give Mr. Sampson's affidavit.
20 I apologize.
21 (Pause.)
22 (The document referred to was
23 marked for identification as
24 Plaintiff's Exhibit Number &.)
25 MS. TAITZ: So what do we have in this case?
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We have records from Mr. Obama from Indonesia
where he went to school and went under the last name
Sceteoro; nationality, Indonesian.

Keep going, keep geing. Now -- stop.

Now what's interesting about those records from
Indonesia that we just saw a minute ago, it stated that Mr.
Obama went to school in Indonesia from 19 —— T'm serry, from
Januaryllst, 1968 and here is another picture. 2nd this is
a well—known picture, it was published in multiple Papers,
of smiling Mr. Obama with his friend ad it states "1969,
third grade." And that's a picture from Hawaii.

So we have two records. We have a record from
Indonesia where there is a boy who goes by name Barry
Soetoro, whe at least for a period of two years, 1968 and
'69, resides in Indonesia and goes by nane Barry Soetoro.

We have another boy, who during this same time,
1368 and '69 resides in Hawaii and goes by name Barry Obama.

And we have no idea which boy came back to this
country.

Keep going. Next document -- this is Mr. Obama's
application to become --

JUDGE MALIEI: Counsel, are you testifying?

MS. TAITZ: I can actually testify.

JUDGE MALIEI: You don't have to. I asked you to

do closing argument.
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Ms. TALITZ: I would like to, ves.

JUDGE MALIHI: No, no, no.

MS. TAITZ: Actually, since I wés the cne --

JUDGE MALIHI: What personal knowledge do you
have?

MS. TAITZ: I personally obtained those documents.

JUDGE MALIHI: And —— no, no, no. That’s not
personal knowledge.

MS. TAITZ: I have -- this is the official law
registration that was —— that is available online. I
persconally downioaded it from online reccords of the Illinois
Bar. And that's Mr. Obama's registration as an attorney in
the State of Tllinois.

And I would like to testify under cath. Actually
not only this, but other records gince I was the one who did
most of the researxch, T will testify.

THE REPORTER: Raise your right hand, please.
Whereupon,

ORLY TAITZ
appeared as a witness herein and, having been first duly
sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT TESTIMONY

THE WITNESS: BSo, here, what is important about

this record? It says full license name: Barack Hussein

Obama. Full former names: None.
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1 We've already seen that in his mother's records,
2 passport records, Mr. Cbama is listed by last name
3 Soebarkah. Wefve seen that in his records in Indonesia, he
is listed under name Soetoro.

So, clearly, Mr. Obama was committing perjury when
he applied for this record.

I actually personally contacted the Yllinois Bar

and inguired about it. I was teld that since Mr. Obama is

N =R S =2 T V. S =N

inactive, it's not a problem.

10 I contacted the Bar zgain and I demanded

11 investigation, at which time, Mr. Cbama's record as an

12 attorney was changed from "inactive™ to "not allowed to

13 practice law."™ Mr. Obama has resigned from the Bar, he gave
14 up his law license and I believe it was —-—

15 JUDGE MALIHI: How is that relevant, counsel, to
16 the legal issues before me?

17 MS. TRITZ: It's relevant to the fact that he 1is
18 hiding his identity under his prior names —- Scetoro and
19 } Soebarkah. And we have a whole record or Mr. Obama going
20 through life hiding records.

21 Next —-

22 JUDGE MALIHI: Counsel, I'm going to ask you te
23 submit your testimony in writing.

24 MS. TAITZ: Sure, okay.

25 JUDGE MALIEI: Let's make a closing argument.
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MS. TAITZ: Okay.

Your Honor, U.S. citizens have cherished
Constituticnal rights, their First Amendment right to -- for
free speech. Voting is a political speech that is extremely
important. Our democracy rests on this. Women fought for
years in suffrage movements foxr this right tc be able to
vote. Minorities right here in the south fought for their
right.

My clients are fighting for their right to vete
for a person who is legitimate. They're fighting for their
right to participate in lawful elections that are free from
fraud and forgery. The Plaintiffs have shown, and the
witnesses that testified here have shown, that not only
there is a Constitutional problem with Mr., Chama's
eligibility that his father was not a U.3. citizen, but we
have clear evidence of fraud and forgery in Mr. Obama's
birth certificate, his Social Security Number, and since
those are primary documents, all the other documents that
were issued based on those two.

We also presented evidence showing that Mr. Obama
used other last names —- Soetoro and Soebarkah -—- and we do
not have any evidence of him legally changing his name from
Scetorc to Obama; and the fact that he was a citizen of
Indonesia. There is no evidence to show that this was

changed.
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Based on all the above, the Plaintiffs submit that
they have proven -- they’ve met their burden of proof and
My, Obama shculd be found ineligible.

Moreover, I héve issued a subpoena; Your Honor has
stated to Mr. Obama that this subpoena needs to be honcored,
he should have been here with certified documents with
embossed seal to show that indeed he has anything. So far,
the only thing that Mr. Obama has shown is a éomputerized
image that could have been created yesterday, that he is
posting on mugs and tee shirts. Mugs and tee shirts are not
a prima facie evidence.

Not one single judge in the country has found that
Mr. Obama is legitimate for presidency. Ail the cases ——
you know, we've heard in the media fraudulent statements
that came from Mr. Obama's attorney, Mr. Jablonski, that the
issue was litigated, it was proven he is eligible. That's
fraud. It was never litigated on the merits. Not one judge
stated that Mr. Obama has a valid birth certificate. Not
one judge stated that he has a valid Social Security Number;
Not one judge found that Obama is legally his name or that
the person sitting in the White House is indeed Barack
Obama. It was never heard on the merits, it was never heard
in a court of law on the merits. And, therefore, the
Plaintiffs are asking to rule on the merits.

Also, because our reports are due by February 5, I
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1 would ask Your Honor for Letters of Interrogatory. I worked
2 for three years trying to get additional deocuments. I was

3 threatened, defamed. &And without Letter of Interrogatory
from Your Honor to the First Circuit Court in Hawaii to
issue a local subpoena to the Department of Health, and
Letter of Interrogatory to the D.C. Court to get Mr. Cbhama's
passport, immigration and social security records,rwe would

not be able to get any original records. So I would ask not

e =1 h L

only to find that Mr. Obama is not eligible based on the

10 documents that we have, but alsoc Letter of Interrbgatory S0
11 we can disclose all of the original records, if they exist,
12 forward to the other states, so there will be coansistency
13 | between all 50 states.

14 And as Mr. Sampson has stated, if it would have
15 been anybody else, it would have gone to a wa;rant for

16 arrest and deportation. We are ail equal under the law in
17 this country. A person —-- a poor person in the poor house
18 cr a president in the White House are all equal under the
19 | law and I'm asking Your Honor to hold Mr. Obama in contempt
20 of court due to the fact that subpoena was lssued and he

21 intentionally disrespected and disregarded the subpoena.

22 Thank you, Your Honor.

23 JUDGE MALIHI: Thank you very much, counsel. May
24 I have your exhibits before we close?

25 MS. TAITZ: Yes, Your Honor.
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1 {A document was proffered to the reporter.f
2 THE REPORTER: I don't know what this is.
3 MS. TAITZ: Put the next number on it.
4 (The document referred to was
5 marked for identification as
6 Plaintiff's Exhibit Number 7.)
7 JUDGE MALIHI: Ms. Taitz, may I have your

8 exhibits?

9 (Documents were proffered to the Court.)

10 JUDGE MALIHI: This concludes the hearing for
11 today. Have a good day.

i2 MS. TAITZ: Thank vou, Your Honor.

13 (Whereupon, the hearing was concluded at

14 11:12 a.m.)

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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CERTIFICATE
I, Peggy J. Warren, do hereby certify that the
foregoing pages represent a true and accurate transcription
cf the events which transpired at the time and place set out

in the caption, to the best of my ability.

Peggy J. Warren, CVR-CM, CCR A-171
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Dr. Orly Taitz, ESQ. A

29839 Santa Margarita Parkway, Ste. 100
Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688

Ph 949-683-5411 F949-766-7603

Orly, Taitz@gmail.com

CA Bar License 223433

Pro Hac Vice GA

Aftorney For Plaintiffs
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Barack Obama, defendant herein, (Hereinafter “Obama™) is a candidate for the position of
the U.S. E;resident in the 2012 Presidential elections in the state of Georgia. His name was
submitted by the Executive Committee of the Democrat Party of Georgia, as a presidential
candidate. Plaintiffs filed a challenge Wlith the office of the Secretary of State of Georgia,
stating that the candidate is not eligible, as he is not a natural born citizen. This current
challenge was forwarded by the Secfetary of State to the Administrative court of the state of
Georgia for adjudication. This case Wé.s assigned to Honorable Michael Malihi, Deputy Chief
judge. During the trial, held on January 26, 2012, Plaintiffs submitted witness testimony and
exhibits showing the defendant not to be a natural born citizen. Defendant and his attorney
did not appear and did not provide any evidence of eligibility. The parties were ordered by
the court to submit by 5pm on February 5, 2012, a brief of Proposed Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law, not exceeding 25 pages. On January 27, 2012 the court changed the
submission date from February 5 to February 1. Plaintiffs are submitting attached Proposed
findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law by the new deadline of 5:00 PM, February 1, 2012.
Plaintiffs atfest, that the length of the brief does not exceed allowed 25 page limit. The
current brief is a result of three and a half years of investigation iﬁto the factual and Iegal
background (Aaf the Defendant. Due to page limitation, not alt of the facts can be included.
Due to the fact that there are two other challenges to eligibility of the same defendant, limited
to one issue- the fact that Defendant’s father was not a US citizen - Plaintiffs in Farrar believe
that the court will be fully briefed on this one issue. As such, Plaintiffs will somewhat limit
the discussion of this issue in this brief and will allocate a larger part of the allowed 25 pages
to issues of elections fraud, evidence of forgery in the defendant's alleged copy of his birth

certificate released to the public, Social 'Security frand, and uvse of multiple last names, as

Farrar et al v Obama Post Trial Summary of Points of Law and Fact
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those issues are not covered in concurrently submitted cases of Welden and Swenssen.

Plaintiffs assert that based on law and fact, Obama is not eligible to be on the ballot in the

state of Georgia as a Presidential candidate and such finding should be forwarded to the

Secretafy of State of Georgia. Plaintiffs seek their attomeys’ fees and costs. Plaintiffs also
assert that evidence of criminality as well as contempt of court and rule of law exhibited by
the defendant, Obama, is so egregious that it warrants forwarding of the evidence and
findings of ﬂﬁs court to the Attorney General of Georgia for criminal prosecution of Obama
fc;r elections fraud, uttering of forged and altered documents, Obstruction of Justice and
Social Security fraud. Additionally, the evidence submitted to this court warrants forwarding
to the immigration and deportation services of the Department of Homeland Security for
criminal prosecution; as well as to the U.S. Congress for impeachment for High Crimes and
Misdemeanors committed by Defendant, Obama. Furthermore, Defendant and his attorney
§hould be held in contempt of court and properly sanctioned for failure to comply with the
subpoena duly issued and served on the defendant by the Plaintiffs counsel, Orly Taitz.,
Aforementioned subpoena was found to be vatid when this court denied Defendant's motion
fo quash the subpoena and Defendant was obligated to appear in court and provide certified
copies of his identification records. Obama and his attorney, member of Georgia bar Michael
Jablonski, are in contempt of court, aé they failed to appear and did not produce any
documents attesting to Obama's eligibility.
ARGUMENT

Case at hand brought based on 0.C.G.A. §21-2-5(a) and (b), O.C.G.A. §21-2-193. O.C.G.A.
§21-2-5 states "Every candidate for federal and state office ... shall meet the constitutional

and statutory qualifications for holding the office being sought."

Farrar et al v Obama Post Trial Summary of Points of Law and Fact 3
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The case of Haynes v Wells, 538 S.E.2d 430 (GA 2000) establishes that a candidate seeking

to hold office through an election in the state has the affirmative duty to prove their
eligibility. This holding relied upon OBrien v Gross OSAH-SECSTATE-CE-0829726-60-
MALIHI, at 12 (2008) "The burden. of proof is entirely upon Respondent to establish
affirmatively his eligibility for office” id.
Defendant defaulted by not showing up. Administrative Rule of Procedure 616-1-2-30(1) "A
default order may be entered against a party that fails to participate in any stage of the
proceedings, a party that fails to file any required pleading, or a party that fails to comply
with an order issued by the Administrative Law Judge.”
616-1-2-.30(2) "After issuing a default order, the Aciminjstraﬁve Law Judge shall proceed as
necessary, to resolve the case without the participation of the defaulting party, or with such
limited participation as the Administrative Law Judge deems appropriate, and shall determine

all issues in the proceedings, including those affecting the party in default.”

This is a case of national importance with repercussions on forty nine other states.

Considering the importance of Presidential elections and in the interest of judicial economy,
it is warranted 1o decide this case on the merits of law and fact, which are fully discusscd
below.
This court already established Plaintiff's right to proceed with this election challenge, when
Defendant's motion to dismiss was denied. Plaintiff Farrar testified to being a registered voter
in the state of Georgia. As such, he was an elector, who was eligible to brmg an election
challenge at hand.

What is the eligibility requirement for the U.S. President?

Farrar et al v Obama Post Trial Summary of Points of Iaw and Fact
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It is defined in the US Constitution Article 2, section 1, clause 5, which states "No person
except a natural born Citizen, or a citizen of the United States, at the time of the adoption of
the Constitution, shall be eligible to the office of the President".

So, based on the Constitution we have two options:

I. a U.S. citizen at the time the Constitution was adopted or
2. patural born U.S. citizen.

Of course, the first provision was written into the Constitution in order to grandfather in the

first Pfesidents, who obviously were born before the creation of the United States of America

an(i were required to be only "citizens" at the time the Constitution was adopted.
The second part relates to all other Presidents, who were born after the adoption of the
Constitution. This means that the defendant needs to be a ‘“patural born citizen”. The
Constitution does not provide a definition of what a natural born citizen is. Such definition neeclis'
to be drawn from multiple extrancous sources, available at the time of the adoption of the
Constitution. Just as in a recent case of U.S. v Heller 554 1.5.570(2008), where the courts had
to deduct the meaning of the Second Amendment right to bear arms from the framers intent; the
case at hand requires such reconstruction of the framers' intent. To this -exteut, this is a case of
first impression, as no court ever ruled directly on the point of the meaning of "natural born
citizen', as it applies fo the U.S. President. The closest the courts came o the determination of

natural born, is in a precedent of Minor“} Happersett 88 U.S. 163 (1875)

MINOR V HAPPERSETT
Minor states:"The Constitution does not in words say who shall be natural-born citizens. Resort
" must be had elsewhere to ascertain that. At common law, with the nomenclature of which the .

framers of the Constitution were familiar, it was never doubted that ait chitdren born in a country

Farrar et al v Obama Post Trial Summary of Points of Law and Fact 5
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of parents who were its citizens became themselves, upon their birth, citizens also. These were
natives or natural-born citizens, as distinguished from aliens or foreigncrs. Some authorities go
further and include as citizens children born within the jurisdiction without reference to the
citizenship of their parents. As to this class there have been doubts, but never as to the first. For
the purposes of this case, it is not necessary to solve these doubts....” id. It is common
knowledge and described at length in Defendant Obama's Memoirs, such as Dreams from my
Father, that Obama's father was a foreigner. Obama Senior was a foreign exchange student who
resided in the U.S. for a couple of years while he got his education and he returned to his native |
Kenya. At the time of Obama's birth, his father, who came from Mombasa, Zanzibar region of
Kenya, was a British "protected person". Obama automatically inherited his father's British
citizenship upon the British Nationality act of 1948. Upon the declaration of the Independence
of Kenya on December 11, 1963, Barack Obama automatically received his Kenyan citizenship

on December 12, 1963. As Obama was around five years old his mother remarried one Lolo

Soetoro, Indonesian national. According to Obama's memoirs (Dreams from my Father) and
official biography, it is common knowledge fhat the family immigrated to Indonesia around
1967. Obama's school records from Indonesia (P trial exhibit 7) show him using last name
Soetoro and nationality Indonesian. So, from birth until today, Obama had citizenship of three
other countries, he is a son of a foreign national and a step son of another foreign national,
therefore not eligible to be considered a patural born U.S. citizen according to the precedent of
Minor v Happersett.

Wone Kim Ark

The only case law, that seems to contradict Minor, is a precedent of U.S, v Wong Kim Ark 169

U.S. 649 (1898). Wong Kim Ark is a case, relating to the citizenship of a young man, born to

Farrar et al v Obama Post Trial Summary of Points of Law and Fact 6
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two Chinese permanent residents. Kim Ark moved back to China and sought to return back to
the U.S. as a U.S. citizen. Wong Kim Ark defined U.S. citizenship based on jus solis, based on

the place of birth and subject to the jurisdiction of the U.S.

WONG KIM ARK IS NOT A CONTROLLING PRECEDENT FOR FARRAR

Kim Ark is not a controlling precedent for a number of reasons.

a. Kim Ark dealt only with citizenship in general. It never dealt with the definition of natural
born citizenship.

b. Kim Ark never dealt with the issue of the U.S. Presidency and heightened requirements of the
natural born status as it relates to the President and Commander-in-Chief.

c. In Kim Ark both parents of the Defendant were permanent U.S. residents, who intended to
reside in the U.S. Obama's father was never a permanent resident, at the time of Obama's birth he
was in the U.S. on a student visa only, intending to return to Kenya.

d. Kim Ark was not an unanimous decision. Chief Justice Melville Fuller and Associate Justice
John Harlan dissented, pointing out that since the Declaration of the Independence, U.S. parted
from the British Common Law doctrine of jus solis and followed the international doctrine of jus
sanguinis, with offspring inheriting the nationality and allegiance of their fathers.

e. British common law doctrine of jus solis relates to aflegiance to the crown, to the sovereign,
which of course was abandoned in the U.S. since the adoption of the Constitution.

f. The majority opinion in Kim Ark was drafted by the associate justice Horace Gray, appointee
of President Chester Arthur. It was fumored, that Gray's commission and subsequent decision in
Kim Ark was done to sanitize Arthur's own lack of efigibility. William Arthur, Chester Arthur's

father was an Irish citizen and there is no clear evidence, that he became a U.S. citizen prior to

Farrar et al v Obama Post Trial Summary of Points of Law and Fact 7
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Chester Arthur's birth. Reportedly Chester Arthur burmed his identification papers and his
cligibility is covered in mystery. Chester Arthur is the only other U.S. President, whose
eligibility is questioned. Just because Arthur burned his documents, does not give Obama green
light to disrespect the court and the nation and show a contempt to the judiciary and refuse to
produce any verifiable documents, any evidence of his natural born status.

Due to all of the above Plaintiffs believe that Kim Ark does not represent a binding authority. |

INTENT OF THE FRAMERS
At the time of the adoption of the U.S. Constitution a treatise, most commonly used by the

framers, was the Law of Nations by a well known Swiss diplomat and jurist Emer de Vattel.

Written in 1758, it was well known to the framers and often used as a template for the U.S.

Constitution. Book 1, Chapter 19, part 212 of the Law of Nations says: "The natives, or natural
born éitizens, are those born in the country, of parents who are citizens".. It states "parents" in
plural, not at Ieasf one parent in singular. Moreover, at the time of the adoption of the
Constitution, the controlling citizenship was one of a father and Obama's father was never a U.S,
citizen. The framers knew the meaning of natural born and that might be the reason, why there is
no definition in the Constitution. Based on Vattel and Minor Obama does not qualify as a natural
born, due to his foreign citizenship and foreign allegiance at bu‘th

One of the framers of the Constitution, first Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, John Jay, wrote
- in his well known July 25, 1787 letter to George Washington: Permit me to hint, whether it
would be wise and reasonable to provide a strong check to admission of foreigners into the
administration of the National government; and to declare expressly that the Commander-in-
Chief of the American Army shall not be given to, nor devolve on any but a natural born

citizen."(the Federalist Papers Alexander Hamilton, James Madison and John Jay. Bantam Dell

Farrar et al v Obama Post Trial Summary of Points of Law and Fact 8
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2003) Clearly Jay’s construction of natural born clause was- one without allegiance to foreign
nations, which disqualifies Obama.
Lastly, during the Congressional debate on the 14th amendment John A. Bingham, framer of the
14th Amendment defined the natural born citizen as follows "every human being born within the
Jurisdiction of the United States not owing allegiance to any foreign sovereignty". As at the time
of Obama's birth, his father owed allegiance to a foreign nation, Obama does not qualify as
natural born citizen according to Bingham's construction.

Based on the above precedent of Minor and definitions provided by the framers of the
Constitution natural born citizen, is one born in the country to parents, who don't owe aIlegiancé
to foreign sovereignties. Since at the time of Obama's birth his father owed allegiance to the

British crown, Obama does not qualify as a natural bom citizen.

EVEN I¥ ARGUENDO MINOR DID NOT CONTROL, BUT KIM ARK CONTROLLED,
OBAMA STILL DID NOT QUALIFY AS A NATURAL BORN DUE TQ LACK OF ANY
DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE OF THE U.S. BIRTH AND LACK OF A VALID U.S.

BIRTH CERTIFICATE AND LACK OF A VALID SOCTAL SECURITY NUMBER

Even if arguendo the court were to decide, that Minor does not control, but rather Kim Ark
controls as a binding precedent, Obama still cannot be considered a natural bom citizen,
since he does not possess any valid documents attesting to his birth in the United States of
America. Defendant did not produce any evidence, any documents verifying his birth. The
only thing he is relying on, is that on April 27, 2011 he posted a computer image on line and

claimed that this computer image is a true and correct copy of his birth certificate, issued in

Farrar et al v Obama Post Trial Summary of Points of Law and Fact 9
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1961. He posted this image on mugs and T-shirts and sells them for $25 apiece, clainiing itto”

be a verification of his eligibility. It is possible, that an image on a mug constitutes a prirna
facia evidence in Mombasa, Kenya, maybe an image on a T-shirt represents a competent,
admissible evidence in Jakarta, Indonesia, however in the Uniteci States of America, where
we hopefully retained a rule of law, an image on mugs and T-shirts represents neither prima
facia evidence, nor comﬁetent, admissible evidence. The only thing it represents, is complete
disrespect of law and of 311 million American citizens.

At trial Plaintiffs in Farrar submitted evidence, showing, that a computer image, posted by
Obama on line, represents. a computer generated forgéry. Plaintiffs, also, presented evidence,
tﬁat Obama does not possess a valid Social Security number, that he is illegally using a
number, issued in the state of Connecticut to another individual, who was born in 1890.
Plaintiffs, also, provided cvidence, showing Obama using different last names: Soetoro and
Soebarkah and committing fraud, possiBle perjury and obstruction of justice by hiding his
identity under those last names. The evidence, produced by the Plaintiffs, is so incriminating,
that it warrants not only removal of Obama from the ballot, it warrants his criminal
.pros;:cuﬁon. Watergate pales in comparison to Obama's culpability.
Plaintiffs presented unrefuted evidence of lack of a valid long form birth certificate for
Barack Obama
At trial Plaintiffs presented testimony of Scanning machines expert Douglas Vogt, Adobe
Hlustrator expert Felicito Papa and senior deportation officer John Sampson.
Douglas Vogt testimony was entered in the record as Case file pages 57-73, Court Reporter
transcript pages 22-29 and attached e-mail from the staff attorney Kim Beal attesting that judge

Malihi entered exhibits into evidence.
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1.Douglas Vogt (Hercinafter "Vogt"} testified, that when the alleged copy of Barack Obama's
birth certificate was posted by Barack Obama on line, one could see a halo effect around the
letters. Mr. Vogt testified, that such halo, white shadows around letters is a sign of forgery, that it
does not happen, when a document is simply scanned. It happens as a result of using multiple
layers and masking by.a forger.

2. Vogt testified, that the embossed seal would be clearly visible, if it would be recently placed
on a document. In the alleged birth certificate, posted by Obama on line, there was no clear
image of an embossed seal. There was a latent image; which would be seen, when there is
photocopying of photocopying of prior documents, not a copy of a freshly placed embossed seal.
3. Vogt testified that the document in question was not a part of a book of records, as it purported
to be, but rather a piece of paper by itself scanned on a flatbed.

4. Vogt testified, that a date stamp, which would be placed by hand would be in slightly different
position on different certified copies. Obama's alleged two certified copies of the alleged birth
certificate contained the date stamp in exactly the same spot, pixel by pixel, which would not be
consistent with two separately scanned certified copies of a document.

.5. Vogt testified, that date stamp placed by hand would be slightly slanted, it would not be
straight pixel by pixel, as it is on an alleged copy

6. Vogt testified, that in 2 document, created in 1961 using a typewriter, one would not expect
kerning, meaning one would not see one letter encroaching in the space of another letter, which
is impossible with a fypewriter. Vogt testified, that there was kerning in Obama's alleged birth
certificate.

7. Vogt testified, that letter spacing and line spacing was off .
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Adobe Illustratof expert Felicito Papa (Hereinafter "Papa) testified, that he examined Obama's
alleged long form birth certificate, posted by Obama on line on WhiteHouse.gov on April 27,
2011. Papa authenticated his sworn affidavit entered into evidence. (Court reporter transcript p
15-18, exhibits in Case File pp40-48, admitted into evidence by judge Malihi per e-mail from
staff attorney Kim Beal. )

1. Papa testified, that one scanned document should appear in one layer if downloaded in Adobe
Nlustrator program. Obama's alleged birth certificate consisted of multiple layers, which is
consistent with multiple documents used in order to create a composite document,

2. Papa testified in regards to one of such layers, enlarged via projector and shown in court on a
screen. It showed, that the serial number on the birth certificate was a composite number, where
different digits came from different documents, different layers.

3. Papa testified, that a seal was missing on a layer, shown on the screen.

4. Papa testified, that the signature of Obama's mother was a composite as well, iaaltially copied
* from another document.

Lastly, immigration officer John Sampson ("Hereinafter Sampson™) testified. Sampson testimony
‘court reporter transcript pp30-39, exhibits entered into evidence in Case File pp82-183.

Sampson testified that he worked as an immigration inspector since 1981.He received on the job
training and classroom instruction at Kennedy airport. He testified, that his instructor was an
intelligence officer, who specialized in frandulent documents snd immigration fraud. Since
around 1983 he was a senior deportation officer. Sampson testified as an expert on immigration
and deportation before federal grand juries and administrative law judges.

Sampson authenticated his affidavit, which was entered into evidence.
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In regards to Obama's alleged copy of his birth certificate he stated, that there were several issues
of concern:
1. serial number in the upper left corner was out of sequence. Serial number was higher, than
.known serial numbers of birth certificates of twins born three days later
2. Certification paragraph was different, than the certification paragraphs of known birth
certificates
3. The name of the registrar was different, than the name of the registrar listed on the birth
certificate of Nordyke twins, born in the same hospital within 24 hours as Obama. One would
expect a name of the same registrar.
Based on all of the above, an alleged copy of a long form birth certificate posted by Obama on
line, ;)n WhiteHouse.gov does not represent a true and correct copy of any document, but rather a
computer generated forgery. Obama did not appear in cowrt and did not present any documents.
As such he did not meet his burden of showing that he possesses necessary identification papers
to meet statutory and Constitutional qualifications for holding the office being sought.

Plaintiffs presented unrefuted evidence of lack of a valid Social Security number for the

Defendant

While Social Security number is not a document, evidencing birth per se, it is one, that is
commonly forged, as it is an important identification paper. Social Security number is issued
based on a valid birth certificate. Lack of a valid .Social Security number is an indirect, a
circumstantial evidé:nce of lack of a valid long form birth certificate. Without a valid birth
certificate, one cannot obtain a valid Social Security number.

Five witnesses testified in regards to Social Security frand,
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Licensed investigator Susan Daniels testified (Court reporter record pp10-14, exhibits accepted
info evidence in the case file ppl5-39).

Daniels testified, that at the time Obama got his Social Security number, the numbers were
assigned based on the state, where one resided and applied for his Social Security number.
I;Daniels testified that she immediately knew, that the Social Security number was fraudulent, as
it was a Connecticut number and Obama resided in Hawaii at a time. The number Obama is

using is QNI it starts with gl which are the three digits assigned to Connecticut.

2. Daniels testified, that aforementioned SSN was connected to another date of birth, 1890 and
Daniels believed, that this SSN was assigned to an indiviciual born in 1890. She believed that the
Social Security number was fraudulent.

3. Daniels testified that aforementioned Connecticut SSN was connected to Obama's phone
records as well and those also showed date of birth of 1§90.

4. Daniels testified that she checked a number of released Social Security numbers, which were
issued before and aﬁqr the SSN in question. She found that all of them were issued in
Connecticut around 1977. At a time Obama resided with his grandparents in Hawaii. Ile was
never a resident of Connecticut.

Adobe Mlustrator expert Falicito Papa, who testified in regards to evidence of forgery in
Obama's birth certificate, as described previously, also testified in regards to Obama's 2009 tax
returns posted on line, on WhiteHouse.gov in 2010. Papa testified, that originally PDF file was
not flattened and the full social Security number was fully visible to the public. Papa testified,

that it was indeed (ERMERII® Connecticut Social Security number, which was previously

described as fraudulent by Detective Daniels.
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Witness Linda Jordan testified that on August 17, 2011 she personally ran Obama's E-Verify. E-
Verity records show mismatch between the name Barack Obama and Social Security number he
is using in his tax returns, which were previously provided by witness Papa. E-Verify record
authenticated by witness Linda Jordan is on pp 56 and 198,199,200 of the exhibits admitted into
evidence in case file and her testimony on page 19-21 of the court reporter trénscript.

Retired Senior deportation officer John Sampson testified and authenticated his affidavit,
previously submitted to the Plaintiffs. Sampson testified, that the Social Security number used by
Obama was issued in 1977 in the state of Commecticut, at the time Obama was residing with his
maternal grandparents.

First amended complaint in this case contains an affidavit of Orly Taitz, attorney for Plaintiffs,

| through .

attesting that she personally ran Conpecticut Social Security number JuucG_—_G—_<—_—_c_|
www.sss.gov. official Selective Service website and found, that Obama has been using
aforementioned C‘onnecticqt social Security number in his Selective Service application. (first
amended complaint, affidavit of Orly Taitz and Selective Service printout, as well as trial exhibit
7, entered into evidence in case file pp 190-193)' Plaintiffs witnesses and exhibits entered into
evidence showed that not only Obama does not possess a valid birth certificate, he does not
possess a valid Social Security number, but rather is using a Social Security number, which was
assigned to another individual in the state of Connecticut. This constitutes additional evidence of
lack of valid identification papers needed to prove Obama's constitutional and statutory
eligibility as a natural born U.S. citizen.

Plaintiffs presented this court with murefuted evidence of Defendant using multiple last

names, whereby Obama might not be his legal name
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Witness Chris Strunk testified and authenticated a report, received by him personally in response
to his Freedom of Information request, submitted to the state department. (Court reporter
transcript pp 8,9, exhibits admitted into evidence in case file pp 1-14) Aforementioned report
contained passport records of Obama's mother, Stanley Ann Dunham, which show Obama listed
under last name Soebarkah.

Attorney for Plaintiffs was swom in as a witness and testified. She presented the court with video
clip from CBS/Inside Edition report from Indonesia, showing a reporter’s visit to Obama's former
elementary school, Assisi catholic school in Jakarta Indonesia and review of the school book of
records by the reporter for CBS/Inside edition. Video clip, brought as a business record and as a
matter of common knowledge shows, that in Indonesia in school records Obama was listed under
the fast name Soetoro, which was the last name of his step father, Lolo Soetoro and nationality
Inndonesian, which was also the nationality of his step father. Enlarged copy of Obama's school
record from Assisi school was entered into evidence in Case file P-7 pp184, 185. Defendant did
not present any evidence to refute above testimony and evidence showing him using different
last names: Soetoro and Soebarkah and him having Indonesian citizenship. As an Indonesian
citizen he does not qualify to run for the U.S. Presidency.. There is no .evidence to show Obama
legally changing his name from Soetoro or Soebarkah to Obama. If Obama is not his legal name,
he camnot be on the ballot in the state of GA under the name Obama.

DEFENDANT’S BEHAVIOR SHOWS GUILTY MIND

. Defendant's behavior shows guilty mind. Defendant had an opportunity to appear in court and
provide certified copies of his vital records. He chose not show up and not to produce any
records. An inference can be made, that he does not possess any valid records, which would

explain his behavior. This particularly significant, as this is the first time the issue of Obama's
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eligibility is being heard on the merits. Until now all of the eligibility challenges were dismissed
on procedural grounds, such as lack of standing to chalienge a sitting president, lack of
~ jurisdiction or abstention. This is the first challenge, where electors have standing to chﬁllenge
.Obama and can have their challenge heard on the merits. It is reasonable to believe, that if
Obamz; were to possess any valid identification papers, he would have produced them and would
have stopped all further challenges on res judica‘ta or collateral estoppel. Obama's contempt of
court, refusal to show up in court for trial and lack of any valid identification papers represents
circumstantial evidence of guiity mind and inability to respond on the merits and prove his
Constitutional and statutory eligibility.

There is a pattern of behavior by the defendant, showing attempts to obstruct justice,
submit forged or frandulently obtained documents, hide his prior identity under the named
Soetoro and Soebarkah -

Orly Taitz, Plaintiffs attorney, testified that she downloaded from public on line records
registration@iardc.org of the Hlinois bar Obama's application to the IHlinois bar, which was
entered into evidence in P-7, p187. In the registration- Obama is asked to provide his full name,
which be provided as Barack Hﬁsscin Obama. On the next line he is asked for prior names,
Obama entered none. This contrﬁdicts official passport records of Obama's mother, Stanley Ann
Dunham, previoﬁsiy entered into evidence, which show -Obama listedunder the last name
Soebarkah in his mother's passport records. This aisd contradicts Obama's schoo} registration
from Jakarta, Indonesia, where he was listed under the last name Soetoro. Clearly, Obama knew,
that he went by the Iast name Soebarkah. Clearly he knew that for four years he went to school
under the last name Soetoro. Obama's actions show a pattern of fraud and possibly perjury, if the

registration to the bar was done under the penalty of perjury. Taitz further testified that she
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United States Department of State

Woshington, D.C. 20520

JuL 29 208

In reply refer to:
CA/PPT/L/LE — Case Control Number: 200807238

Christopher E. Strunk
593 Vanderbilt Avenue, #281
Brookiyn, NY 11238

Dear Mr. Strunk:

The foliowiﬁg is 1n response to your request to the Department of
State, dated November 22, 2008, requesting the release of material under the
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552).

We have completed a search for records responsive to your request.
The search resulted in the retrieval of six documents that are responsive to
your request. After careful review of these documents, we have determined
that ail six documents may be released in fuil.

We did not locate a 1965 passport application referenced in an
apphication for amendment of passport that is included in the released
docurnents. Many passport applications and other non-vital records from
that period were destroyed during the 1980s in accordance with guidance
from the General Services Administration.

Passport records typically consist of applications for United States
passports and supporting evidence of United States citizenship. Passport
records do not include evidence of travel such as entrance/exit stamps, visas,
residence permits, etc., since this information is entered into the passport
book after issuance.
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This completes the processing of your request.

1y,

Jonathan M. Rolbin, Director :
Office of Legal Affairs and Law Enforcement Liaison
Bureau of Consular Affairs
Passport Services

Enclosures:
As stated
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iR HAME DF T Tts SUBMITFED HEREWITH
- [CJoTuEn OisProssTION (Skare)
FORM 7
7.cq DSP-1? (OYER)




Case 3:12-cv-00280-HTW-LRA Document 7-1 Filed 04/27/12 Page 57 of 62

PAGE 2

TO AE COMPLETED BY AN APPLICANT REQUESTING INCLUSION [N THE PASSPORT OF A RELATIVE WHO ACQUIRED CITIZERSHIP
THROUGH NATURALIZATION

" 1MMIGRATED TO ACQUIRED U S CITIZENSHI® | THROUGH THE HATURALIZATION OF
THE U. S. ON (Mark, dop, yeard N (Moarh, doy, ywarf

[_iseLr [ J7aagn+ [ forwER kusmang
WhO WAS NATURALIZTED SEFGRE THE [Nome of sowrt] LOCAYED N (Ciry, Srate)

AKX SHOWN BY THE ACCUMPANYING CENTIFICATE OF NATURALIZATION NI

1O B8E COMPLETED 8Y AH APPLICANT WHOSE wWIFE WAS PREVIOUSLY MARRIED BEFORE MARCH 3, 1931, AND WHO 15 TO BE INCLUDED
IN BASSPORT (1€ morriwd more than fwice, ser focth facrs in o supplemestal sratesent}

HERM MAIDEN HAME WAS UATE OF PREVIOUS MARRIAGE
NAME OF FORMER HULIBAND FPLACE OF PREVIDUS MARRIAGE
FORMER HUSBAND'S PLACE OF BIRTH MARFIAGE WAS TERMINATED &Y GaTE

TioEATH [ oivoacE

% THE EVENT OF DEATH OR AQCCIDENT HOTIFY
wWAME tN FUE L HELATIOMEHIF ITHEET ADORESS, CITw, STAYE

1 have not (and no other person included or w be included fo die passpoc has), since acquiring Unired Seares citizenship,
been nantralired as 4 citizen of a foreign stare; cakon an oath of made ap affiomarion or other krmal declaration of allegisnce w 2
foreign stare; enrered or served In the armed forces of « foreign saate; accepred or perfommed she duties of any office, post, or em-
ployment under the government of a foreign acare or polifical suhdivision dereof: yored in a political election io a forsign stace o¢
participaced in an clection or plebiscite to determine the soversignty over foreign tegitory: aade a founal renunciation of aztooal-
ity either in the Uniced Somces or before # diplomaric or consclar efficer of the Unired Sutes in a foreign state; ever soughr or claige.
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mimming any 4ct of ereason agains:, or stcempring by force to overthrow, Or beazing ems sgainsr, the Unlced Srates, or coospiring w
overthrow, put down or o desmoy by force, the Gavemmene of rhe Uniced Stares.
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rional persons mcluded i my passpors that they are nior now in possession of valid passports, and diar they Lave not made appli-
cation for passporcs nd been refused
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O { R .
?'( LR ot~ 7..‘-'5”:2_--:.-1‘ (z’vﬂm P . L
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/./
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L
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T «0% ARMENT PRONTING DFTFICE 1964 O - 102-224 (212}




Case 3:12-cv-00280-HTW-LRA Document 7-1 Filed 04/27/12 Page 58 of 62

: N
{PLEASE PRINT OR TTHE « PENCIL NOT ACCEPTABLE) T .. ] For Dapartmani Decision
DEPARTMENT OF 5TATE post Locenos Jakarta, Indonesia
d e 3 : POST ACT©ON
APPLICATION FOR ¥ PASSPORT [ JREGISTRATION i g ST ATIC AP PREY _P 1_{
C:muie:e FIN —n'rti; in ull ucnotrs thet uﬁ:lyk!-c you. infurn‘;jfioa i;l Mo, 33100 Oate
u weite “*Uakaown™™, Da not leove blank spoces. Use oddittona
sl ects :!here space pmwd!fl is net cheguote, Dare MG Expvaf e
T BE CWPLETED BY ALL APPLICANTS E‘,‘,.JM ]‘ CARD QF IDENTITY AND REIG.
i Fiest vams? (W196 e name} L} AST name} -'Q_’f_u Applicanon few aifucied Mo
. ?b"{t‘{l‘?‘ﬁ FA 510 Ewe collected -‘,";-‘ Drate
s W ) T )Mo Fee gascaarr § 0l [T 8% fes swliecsed (for caid)
1 i Y. p, o, 2 cibizen 1 aFistal passpert Cles S
of the Uniled Slakes do Sereby applg for!a pEess ~ti‘ negcs rauw) Jata ol
PLACE OF BIRTH [C-tr, saha/orovined, £ountry) WY LXST PASPORT WAS DATANED FROM
(Hate: 1t inelwdwd In aderther’s paxsport, fiate name ol keorér)
Eocation of Ixewing Gifiexr Detx i Tesunrce
WIC K ITA | KANSAS , USA [ . e
OR GF HAIR |COLOR OF EYES |SOCIAL SECURITY NG, Hemwéd iy SAN, 91732
{5meil aury ISyl wut} =
ARown 535 Y035 = T DIoTT o
Sulrmr' A hetwwish
VISIBLE DISTINGUISHING RARKS OCCUmATION qgﬂp- r' g!l‘g\{ gnrmurﬂs :, Qrhwe dizsoxition [arere)
ANONE W%E%T [ sevrs and rwrincad
wov resiome a7 DT L. HADTI ! MY LAST REGISTRATION AS A CITIZEM
& y w A B9 OF THE UNITED STATES WAS APPIOVED
o N . n
PERMANENT k;s DENCE (sm-r m.unu city, iv 801 (1f nanm e sbove, 1 scatien af Regiutering Qfvice Deats of Regisirmtien
H61? S BERETANIA , NoNOLULY, A,
1IN THE EVENT OF GEATH OF ACCIDENT NOTLEY (News in fulbyratotionabis, deosk, cty, statup
ISTANLEY  DuNHAM (%Arnf_ (617 5. geeeraniA & o GALLUL
UHAVE YoU! EVER RE=N REFUSED A PASSPORT OR REGISTRATION AS A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED STATESF [ ] Yar a z F
R i R R
{
| TG BE G(HPLETED BY AN APPLICANT WHO BECABE A CITLZEN THROUGH HATUR&EZATIUR |
| gpbyoniniipeimnasp ST e B TV T R T e T N L 3] L i
| o ——— NIRRT 74 Tirwe FOLFeT ToATE ;{ATURALTZED ﬁ
] H 1 []
- 3 o —_—
COMPLEVE ONLY IF OTHERS ARE TO BE INCLUDED ¥ PASSPORT OR REGISTRATION ARD SUSNIT GROUP PHOTOGRAPY i}
(WFE'S} (RLSBANDYS) BUL: LEGAL MANME [_INaTIvE BORN NATURALTZATION ¥ TERTIFICATE NOL i
CINATURALIZED | [[JSewn oot ctrnmadr o
B b AL PRE T KR i At w et g e p ER A R o8 g e R . drzaTe s Eariwar I7C0 __‘.
1 ‘ _ I o i !
TTMFER! (MUSRANT'S PLACE OF QiRTd (Dhy, v o Pravince, Ceutrtey] ' i |DATE OF BIRTH (he, Dop. Teart 7
i B e _ . i
- . T mare e e -
| HANE IN FULL OF CHLDREN INCLUDED | PLACE OF RIKIT (LS, srmvsspmomanse, sewmserd ot day, rear R R O
I R - I ! i
? i
! i
t i
i ;
— B
i i
! I

OTHER EVIDENCE OF Lt5. CITIZERSHIP PRESENTED (Srarw dispoditinn}

oy N 4

;C;!:m FS‘ITG fUVER - YOV RUST COMPLETE PARE 1] FORM AP PFEROVED BUDSET BURTA U 3. cF0atz




In

Case 3:12-cv-00280-HTW-LRA Document 7-1 Filed 04/27/12 Page 59 of 62

FORM F5-175 §-74 A PAGE 2
FATHER"S NAKE FATAER'S PLACE O# 3{1RTH (Corw. hrata, Fravincw ar Cayairy! Ui, CITIZEN

STANLEY DUVANHAM WICH ITA { EANSAS (w07 us. cirizey

DATE MATURALIZID TPLACE YATURALIZED (Ciry, staw)

FATHER JECCASED EAYHER RESIDED N LS.

Primversesonc <« HONOLLIAY , M1 | 7= ZRTH v TTETENT

METHER'S MAIDER NAME MOTHER S FLACE BF SIRTH 1Tty Slore. Pravece 3- Countryt | @0 WS CATIZEN

MADELYN PATANE P.EEU', KANSAS Dot s, corizen

OATE MATURALIZES PLACE NATURALIZED {Ciry, zrone]

[ JuMGTHER DECEASED

PP M OTHE R RESIDING AT HMQLU‘.U, ”f j Feam ;fr-{-r_!-{'mu w fRAETed T |

11 WAS NEVER MARRIED

PN WS Y T P - A PN e B BN H
QUi Sy o T R E eam e« o T —_—— & = e .
POHrermitde ¢ MR R D b T RMALL e MR TS e, ey Rl W Aern o E T e mem m ke e et Ead Py

L T s atmasmaldras aa ! el At -3 L 9 gf l r:ﬂ_f:-.uf-. D e e mAT e CiTITEG E

1ML EARL A RIFE NUW Kt!lmﬂ\l L

- —————— e e S P e W R S . e e

¥ A A s A e L TR 1 L3
| B e RRASE HOT TRRARATES B i i
4 SmeommIn To TS DI AmT 1 B
S P S R U _ [ 3] i
— : T T il “
i YEARS 70 [ JRESIDE [y,"nsc T. [_ImnoePHNITE o
$7701 HEVER INTEND TO RETURN TO THE UTED STATES 5
i HeTERD TU CONTINUE TO RESIGE ABEQAR FOZ TUF £01 s
R RS ¥ Y BaA EST L T i
P € Ry LI R - -
P owenmimm rotes . - . -
o, g e e R toatiarietagronimiurs MR A et s A Y i
| I T A e . [y i
U Sz et S Tee E Tt ; A= ; H
} able by flne and/w imprizosnend uader SR provisione of 15 USC 1945, The use of z passpord I violatinn of e festriciions conteinss herein of of B passpadt regula- E
en bt _as e e Fanie ot = Futming sbaton anrprtord or n !
s effmati st e z T2 ki e zimud Forreg oF 1 foand 2orented o of £
fany offtos, o, of ompioyme under Be pevaame of « forzigh S8k or ooliENsl sulvisios Briitel] Wids & fuinal TERURCIANI0N & i z G FiEEs §
for tatorn 5 alneaticor consula officer of e fieiled Makes i & invitn St svel Scughi 1 Tigimed e baedils of the naticaaiily of 2ay foretan state; o1 been convicloty

F

F 4 ";.‘:;«‘,'t&#!;:.r,r;-:m:; r“::';:::':*:fzt::.—"::‘-" the : i

BeiTiom =il i Fe5 Shwpalisf B BiFLCE o T F STCTERENT BRSO o (BT T DT TR T T e e TR T 3

F‘rﬁ:ﬁa:.%gi == ke poet of dhdz analiaatiy: ) . ;
13

: 14

i - - A i

. A x H

i i - A £ i i i

ey

[
|

T - 4
i =1

EG (3w 8 Fam 243, Trocroureas -

.

—




PPLICATION FOR @ PASSPORT (] REGISTRATION -, f oo oceon |
AGTION:
eALLemﬁeshnﬂmbmthaupplymwu._Hhiummon s ynknown, Pmqu‘;“ lS_syfID REGISTRATIOM APPACYED
Lafda “Unkncwn.” Do aot leve blank spoces, Usa sdditionat sheets whers soaca Mg, =R rLidl Dats
| provided i oot adsguate. PRINT OR TYPE ENTRIES, Date Expires
Al TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL AFPLICANTf Expirss TARD CF NENTITY AMD REG.
E {First mame) {Middia name) {Last namal fﬂs‘uﬁppﬁcaﬂon o No. l
[ CTAMI LV B NN DINHAM [El 510 Foa collactes i
i~ ; R T 1 a8pena 108 coce smengred
EENES T T s
i € 1 WALz r1 £F ™, M oaleen ;.-—n;:.-.u ) E P areonrt ) 7 i
1 ' L LT B OF AU AU R W U Al :
Jrrlosnes '.:::"-"“"‘ e e L5 D0 e UL ;
| t £ { ¥ ' I
| — - i T 4 [ i
1 Jdabarta Calstan Tn.:lnnnc1:-| t G T W 2 g v P e v Sy |

R

R SR

RumTIonsRT P QALK nes v

_,
i
n
2
>
]
-1
ik
in
-t-
m
2
»
-f
n
il
'
3
<
A
=
4
B

;umwurmcﬁ N[(_,{-_r, {,q ,meﬁqg.n: jUe. Gienn

Lok e gt TEETE s OISO rres
LA TR R IY T RS UN‘IAHHIAUI‘: TENMVIINAIEL GY

DEATH
Ba<4ung, Indope %nwonc&ouwﬂ
- ¥OU OR ANYONE INCLUDED IN SEETION § DF THIS APPLIEATION BEEN IS5UED OR
IvuLwDED IN A LS. FASSPORT?  [ves [INo
IF YES, BUBMIT PASSPORT. IF UNABLE TO SUBMIT MOST RECENT PASSPORT, STATE ITS
PISPOSITION: fiy subnn tting Mee 72433100 fsus Ba=i)yne 2 1976
2 COMPLETE (F CHILDREN OR BROTHERS AND SISTERS (CONSULAR OFFICE USE ONLY!}

:-!'\INC?.EUDEAI?EA;J% aylﬂ'f‘O? WIFEIHUSEAW ARE TO BE | WIFE'S/HUSBAND'S EVIDENCE

| WhFE'S/HUSBAND'S FULL LEBAL NAME

IPHOTO REQUARENENTS EOA
PERSOMS TD BE INCLIZDED}

[rpe—

Fhatos must be GNLY of persons

1 have not {and ~g other parson mn(udqﬁ in this applicaton has) slnue nequiting United a‘utus cmzmsm;a snsr'mrmeu ANy OF NS ACTS HEnsa I sacee §

B b- [m‘u lmnr mf“ mﬂpnn o-:!'rr.-f'\- A A e ll’ L -'-4"'# AA.- — M‘-\-' L“J U TURG FIST G G i
' ¥ | SR A T e e T, ey i-—----- R e ~ L] LGancsed & Heancrnea 1
! T.I:':"‘_';“.'Z'_“ bkt 1 1 . I LI Sten & Hotumsa {
f - o T 9;-;;;—:;::,&1!@ SEanaE LAY !B“:;‘!: 2 ] e ;”‘;ﬁ ’\ir" _=.- TG
| CONBULATE WiLL STAPLE i i ]
I PHOTO OF INCLUSIONS ] I I
| HERE i I {
M ] 1 ' P NGO TIRG e
ot e i i : L] Soen & Rermed .
8 1 1 1 e "
] i

—— e b !x—r—!- 14{:-" ire

o f P A SR PR |

——— e e s s e e i o . :
l TTo be sigoed §T saifng 1107« Dy nmwwﬂu 0 bes included 1 PassRorT) 110 DO tlgneQ DY ARPBHIANT 11 STESENCO OF PEIIGN HCITIEMNYTRIITG Gty |
® - . - o ¥
£ Tonsu - af the LUinimd States at O LA e N B AT T fr e T A




e —————— T

Case 3:12-cv-00280-HTW-LRA Document 7-1 Filed 04/27/12 Page 61 of 62

e R PAGE .
c TO RE COMPLETED BY AN AFPLICANT WHO BECAME A CITIZEN THEOUGH NATURALIZATION

1 iIMMIGRATED T3 THE I RESIOED CONTINUQUSLY 1N THE | NATURALIZATION CERTIFICATE NO.

Ug. (Month, vear} WE  From (e Toil¥war) [] Suten oo Herewith

5 Se¢n a0a rewumed
[J Prewiously submitted
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D — - e - . — -
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